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Letter of Application 
 
- Type of Application: Class 2 Permissive Change  
- FCC ID:    H9PMC9002A 
- Company:    Symbol Technologies, Inc.  
- Product:     MC9002 Mobile Computer 
- Reason for Application:  To update approval to allow simultaneous transmit of the   

    following radio combinations  
o GSM850 & BT 
o GSM1900 & BT 
 

Comment 1:     There have been no changes made to the equipment that would 
    effect FCC compliance. 
Comment 2:    Testing performed confirms continual compliance to FCC  
    regulations under the simultaneous transmit conditions. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Marco Belli 
Symbol Regulatory Compliance 
 
Direct Tel:  +44 118 945 7313 
Direct Fax: +44 118 945 7274 
Email: Marco.Belli@uk.symbol.com
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